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| am writing to update you on the latest developments. In summary they are;

e Settlement negotiations are continuing with Palmer
¢ We have agreed to postpone Palmer’s bankruptcy hearing in the light of that.

The next court date was 7" October 2004 but we have agreed to adjourn that for another month.
However, as we said in the last bulletin if we are content that the sale is proceeding it may be that that
date is postponed as well, possibly until the New Year.

| will report again in the November bulletin.

Yours sincerely
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